

Jessica Rivera

Claremont, California | (909) 513-5156 | Jessica.rivera0430@gmail.com

Professional Summary:

Friendly Sales Associate offering more than two years of retail experience. Organized and enthusiastic with expertise in accurately processing payments and maintaining high levels of customer satisfaction in all interactions.

Skills

- Quick Learner
- Computer Knowledgeable
- Leader
- Years of Customer Service
- Bilingual
- Caregiver
- Inventorying products

Work History

Behavioral therapist

Bloom Behavioral Health: February 2020- Current
Placentia, CA

- Providing services to children with autism

Cashier

Walmart: Sep 2019- February 2020
Upland, CA

- Promoted customer loyalty and consistent sales by delivering friendly service and knowledgeable assistance.
- Checked prices for customers and processed items sold by scanning barcodes.

Sales Associate

Papaya: Oct 2018- Dec 2019
Montclair, CA

- Organized racks and shelves to maintain store visual appeal, engage customers and promote specific merchandise.

Personal Assistant and Sales Associate

Roxy's Bridals: Sep 2017- Mar 2019
Montclair, CA

- Provided staff coaching, mentoring to maintain performance and professional development.

Education

School of arts and Enterprise: Graduated with honors June 2017

California State University Fullerton: Still Attending

Sociology Major and Spanish Minor